
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, December 13, 2013 4:29 PM 
Melinda Watts 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130194-WS 

Melinda, 

The docket title, utilities list, and party information for 130194-WS will be updated per the request 
below. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 12:29 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 130194-WS 

Dorothy. 

The docket title for Docket No. 130 I 94-WS should be ch<mged as follows: 

Prom: 

"Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Shangri-La by the Lake Util ities. Inc." 

To: 

"Application for statT-assisted rate case in Lake County by Lakeside Waterworks, Inc ... 

The utility was in the process of being transferred from Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. to 
Lakeside Waterworks, Inc .. Docket No. 1203 17-WS, when the SARC application was filed. Lakeside filed the 
SARC without the benefit of an attorney or consultant, and is new to utility ownership. and should have listed 
its name instead of "Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. c/o Lakeside Waterworks, 1nc." as the applicant. 

Also. please remove company code WS728 rrom the Utilities and Pat1ies tabs in CMS, and replace it 
with company code WS962. 1 spoke with lhe utility. and it will update its contact infom1ation as soon as 
possible. 

Please let me know if you need any other information. 

Thanks. 

c.?/[e/fnJa \~5?t!tJ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 ( \ "Oil:C) 

(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 13, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07437-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




